
 

City of Galena, Illinois

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2013 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 312 ½ NORTH MAIN STREET  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 

13C-0246. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

13C-0247. Roll Call 
13C-0248. Establishment of Quorum 
13C-0249. Pledge of Allegiance 
13C-0250. Reports of Standing Committees 
13C-0251. Citizens Comments 

• Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 
• Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
• No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA CA13-12 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

13C-0252. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 10, 2013 3-9 

 
13C-0253. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 
111.20 to Extend the Class P Liquor License to Small Inns 

 10-11 

 
13C-0254. 

 
Approval of the Renewal of a Contract with Professional Account 
Management for Parking Citation Processing  

12-18 

  
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

Page 1 of 82



NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE DATE TIME PLACE 

Staff—Canoe/Kayak Park Public 
Input Meeting 

Tues. July 2 9:00 A.M City Hall 

City Council Mon. July 8 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

Zoning Board of Appeals Wed. July 10 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

Historic Preservation Comm. Thurs. July 18 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

 
Posted: Thursday, June 20, 2013 at 4:30 p.m.    Posted By:       

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 
 

13C-0255. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on a County Zoning Application by Stephen 
Walker to Rezone 1300-1301 North Irish Hollow Road (Former Location of Fried 
Green Tomatoes and the County Poor Farm) From Residential District to PD 
Planned Development Mixed District to Allow for a Recreation and 
Entertainment Outdoor Venue 

19-20 

 
13C-0256. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a County Zoning Application by Carl 
Schoenhard for a Special Use Permit to Allow for a Single Family Residence in 
the Agricultural District at 9641 N Buckhill Road 

19-63 

 
13C-0257. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Reconsideration of a Request by the Galena 
Downtown Business Association for a Festival Permit for the “Galena Unsigned 
Artist Music Festival” in Depot Park, August 23, 24 and 25, 2013 

-- 

 
13C-0258. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on  Appeal by Don and Sandi Wearmouth of a 
Historic Preservation Commission Decision Regarding the Use of Vinyl Siding on 
their House at 308 Park Avenue 

64-70 

 
13C-0260. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Location of the Galena Dog Park 71 

 
13C-0261. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Rescheduling Park Avenue Surfacing Project  72-73 

13C-0262. Warrants  74-82 
13C-0263. Alderpersons’ Comments  
13C-0264. City Administrator’s Report   
13C-0265. Mayor’s Report  
13C-0266. Adjournment  

Page 2 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 10 JUNE 2013 
 
13C-0223 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
312½ North Main Street on 10 June 2013.   
 
13C-0224 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
13C-0225 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
13C-0226 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
13C-0227 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
Turner Hall Committee  – Fach reported the Turner Hall Committee met.  They took a field trip to 
Turner Hall and spent about an hour and a half going through the building.   
 
13C-0228 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Fred Bonnet 213 N. Main Street – As chair of the VisitGalena Board of Directors, Bonnet 
updated the Council on VisitGalena.  Bonnie Heimbach, Northern Illinois Tourism Director, picked 
the marketing plan apart and has found an additional $50,000 that the state would do matching 
grants on through the Illinois Tourism Board.   She also advised she is going to find spots for us 
in the kiosks in the major exchanges in Chicago.  Bonnet feels Heimbach is a great resource and 
she will contact the state directly if we have any problems.   
 
Bonnet advised they have posted for a part-time interim director.  They hope to put this person in 
place in July.  The position will be a 3 day position.  They have reached out to the Field of 
Dreams project in Dubuque.  They are looking into doing something in Galena with an application 
that would tie into the movie.   
 
The new marketing plan will be presented in the first part of July.  They will have about $400,000 
in direct marketing dollars going out.  The plan will be presented to the community in two 
sessions at the DeSoto Hotel.   
 
Bernstein questioned why they chose to search for an interim director.  Bonnet stated because 
the marketing plan will be done, budgeting is done and most of the things are done for 2013 and 
2014 the board felt those dollars would be better spent in marketing.  The board is comfortable 
with an interim director at this point since the groundwork has been laid out for this tourism 
season.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA13-11 
 

13C-0229 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 
15, 2013 AND THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 28, 2013 
 
13C-0230 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER TO USE THE 
GALENA RIVER TRAIL ON OCTOBER 5, 2013, 9 A.M. TO 11 A.M., FOR THE 9 TH ANNUAL 
FUN WALK/RUN 
 

Page 3 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

2 

13C-0231 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111.20 TO EXTEND 
THE CLASS P LIQUOR LICENSE TO SMALL INNS 
 
13C-0232 – APPROVAL OF ADOPTION AGREEMENT FOR 457(B) DEFERRED 
COMPENSATION PLAN 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA13-11 as 
presented.   
 
Discussion :  Fach requested item 13C-0232 be removed from the Consent Agenda.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0232 – APPROVAL OF ADOPTION AGREEMENT FOR 457(B) DEFERRED 
COMPENSATION PLAN 
 
Moran advised this is the 457 Public Employees 401(k).  It is a voluntary employee contribution 
with no match by the City.  The only expense incurred by the City is for administration of the plan.  
This agreement sets parameters for the 457 Plan.    Moran recommended changing the minimum 
hours worked in order to qualify to 35 hours per week.   
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Adoption Agreement for the 457(B) 
Deferred Compensation Plan changing the minimum number of hours worked to 35 hours per 
week.     
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
13C-0233 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF LABORERS, 
MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR 
THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS (PREVAILING WAGE ORDINANCE) 
 
Moti on: Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in 
Public Works Projects for the City of Galena, Illinois.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
          
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

3 

 
13C-0234 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE MAGAZINE 
STREET RETAINING WALL PROJECT 
 

MAGAZINE STREET RETAINING WALL - BID TABULATION 

EARL 
THOMPSON 

CREATIVE 
MASONRY 

WEINEN 
LANDSCAPING 

 BID ITEMS   AMOUNT   AMOUNT   AMOUNT  

TOTAL BASE BID  $ 27,107.75   $      12,802.50   $      10,470.00  

ALTERNATE ITEMS 

TOTAL WITH 
ALTERNATES A1-2, A4, 
A6-7  $ 38,652.59   $      14,002.50   $      19,313.00  

TOTAL CREATIVE 
MASONRY & WIENEN 
LANDSCAPING  $      33,315.50  

NOTE: 

THE BIDS FROM CREATIVE MASONRY AND WIENEN 
LANDSCAPING WERE TO BE CONSIDERED AS A SINGLE BID WITH 
A COMBINED TOTAL OF $33,315.50 

 
Moti on:  Painter moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve a contract for the Magazine Street 
Retaining Wall Project with Earl Thompson in the amount of $38,652.59.   
 
Discussion :  Painter advised she has looked at the wall and believes it is a safety issue and 
should be taken care of.  Renner agreed advising the City fixed the wall once and it does hold up 
the street.   
 
Greene recommended doing the project and then going after the insurance company.   
 
Fach questioned if this repair would last 50 years.  Lewis advised when the project was done in 
1999 there were only limited funds to repair the wall itself.  Storm water flow wasn’t able to get 
into the gutter.  The water went behind the wall and aggravated the problem.  A new curb, gutter 
and sidewalk will be installed at a slightly higher elevation.  Water will be directed to Bench Street 
away from the wall.  They plan to salvage the small stones.  The wall will be reinforced concrete 
block with a stone veneer.  The wall will be 24 to 30 inches thick.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0235 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 
THE CITY HALL RELOCATION PROJECT 
 

Page 5 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

4 

ALTERATION AND REMODELING OF CITY HALL - BID TABULATION 

 #   BID ITEMS  Tricon Construction  Montgomery Timmerman 

1 Base bid                     734,000                              652,000  

2 Alternate #1 - Public restroom addition                     156,000                              168,709  

3 
Alternate #2 - Brick veneer to north and east walls in lieu of 
EIFS                       20,000                                95,106  

4 Alternate #3 - Replace existing electrical panels                       12,000                                  9,500  

5 
Alternate #4 - Connect emergency lights, exit signs and 
computer system to existing emergency generator                         5,000                                  2,000  

6 Alternate #5 - Remove and replace asphalt to parking lot                       25,000                                23,870  

  TOTAL BASE BID & ALTERNATES #1-5                     952,000                              951,185  
 
 
Moti on:  Painter moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the construction contract for the City 
Hall Relocation Project with Montgomery Timmerman Construction in the amount of $951,185.   
 
Discussion :    Lincoln advised he has worked with both companies.  He is confident either 
contractor would do an excellent job.   
 
Painter questioned why there were some significant differences in particular portions of the bid.  
Lewis advised he would have to look at things in more detail.   
 
Council agreed to include all of the alternates.  Greene stated he was opposed to Alternate 1.  
Greene feels the public restrooms should be on Main Street.  Renner felt building public 
restrooms on Main Street would be more expensive.  Kieffer agreed.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS: Greene, 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0236 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONTRACTS FOR AUDIO VISUAL, 
FURNITURE, TELEPHONE, COMPUTER NETWORK, AND SECURITY SYSTEM FOR THE 
CITY HALL RELOCATION PROJECT 
 
Furniture SBM Office Equipment $63,490 

Phone System Business Telephone Systems $6,595 

Audio Visual System Advanced Technologies $15,437 
Security System Security Products of Dubuque $5,320 

Computer Network Wizard Computer $5,500 

Building Permit Software Civic Systems  $13,200 
Landscaping To be determined $10,000 

Misc. Items NA $10,000 

Page 6 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

5 

 
 
Motion :  Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the contracts for audio visual, furniture, 
telephone, computer network and security system for the City Hall Relocation Project.    
 
Discussion :  Moran advised some of the miscellaneous items would include a drive-up utility 
payment drop-off box, landscaping design and installation and parking lot signs.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
   
13C-0237 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF GARBAGE AND 
RECYCLING CONTRACTS WITH MONTGOMERY TRUCKING 
 
Moti on:  Greene moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the renewal of the Garbage and 
Recycling Contracts with Montgomery Trucking.    
 
Discussion :  Lincoln questioned if they would ever consider having a drop off area for larger 
recycling items.  Montgomery advised that is something that could be discussed.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0238 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS FOR UNIT 
PRICES ON VARIOUS INFRASTRUCTURE WORK 
 
Moti on:   Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer to accept the bids for unit prices on various 
infrastructure work.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0239 – WARRANTS 
 
Moti on:  Greene moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the Warrants as presented, item 13C-
0239 as presented with the addition of a Warrant to Sherwin-Williams in the amount of $675.73 
for pool maintenance.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0240 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Trash Container  – Fach stated the trash container in the parking lot across from the Steamboat 
Guest House has not been picked up for several weeks.   
 

Page 7 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

6 

City Hall Relocation  – Kieffer stated he is happy to see we are moving ahead with the City Hall 
project.  Painter agreed stating it is exciting looking forward to getting City Hall moved and the 
Police Department upstairs.   
 
Rec Park Softball  – Lincoln advised he had the opportunity to attend the inaugural night of 
softball at Rec Park.  All went well.  They have four teams this year.  He heard in excess of 50 
comments on how good it is to see the park being used.   
 
Recycling  – Painter stated it looks like the bike race people made great efforts to have recycling 
containers.  She was pleased to see that and hopes to move towards getting all large events to 
use recycling.  Bernstein agreed.   
 
Website  – Bernstein commended city staff on the new website.  It will provide a great service to 
the community.   
 
Council Table  – Bernstein advised she discovered today that the council table will be moved to 
the new city hall with a little restoration work.  She commended whoever decided a little 
restoration work would do.   
 
13C-0241 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Website  – Moran advised there is a section on the new website where people can make 
reservations for pavilions at the parks as well as Turner Hall.  Moran thanked all for their patience 
in waiting for the new websites arrival and noted it is still on going.   
 
13C-0242 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
City Hall Project – Mayor Renner stated he is glad we are moving ahead with the City Hall 
project.    
 
Ball Diamond  – Renner advised he too has heard good reports on the use of the ball diamond as 
well as the pool and the pavilions.   
 
12C-0243 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Moti on: Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

• Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
• Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion :  None. 
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
The meeting recessed at 7:12 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:41 p.m. 
 
The following action was taken following Executive Session.   
 
Motion :   Lincoln moved, seconded by Greene, to fill the position of Zoning Administrator with 
Matt Oldenburg at a salary of $46,500.   
 
Discussion :  None.   

Page 8 of 82



Regular Board Meeting     10 June 2013 
 

7 

 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion :   Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to increase the Building Officials salary from 
$48,328 to $54,000.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion :   Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to increase the Administrative Assistants pay 
from $14.34 per hour to $15.35 per hour.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0245 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Moti on:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 9 of 82



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  June 3, 2013 

RE:  Stillman Liquor License Request   

 

In accordance with your vote at the May 28 council meeting, I have prepared the 

attached ordinance amendment to make small inns eligible for the Class P liquor license.  

This change was proposed by Dave and Bernadine Anderson, owners of the Stillman Inn.   

 

If the ordinance is approved, the Stillman Inn would obtain the Class P license and should 

be refunded the difference between the Class D and Class P annual fee.  The license fee 

for the Class P is $625 annually compared to $1,125 annually for the Class D.   

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

Page 10 of 82



 

Ordinance # 13-_____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Galena is a municipal corporation operating under the laws 

of the State of Illinois; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to expand to small inns the applicability of the Class P 

liquor license which permits the sale of alcoholic beverages, for consumption at meetings, 

gatherings, receptions, conventions and special events, on the premises of a hotel where 

the hotel does not have a restaurant or bar on the property.     

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 

Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

 SECTION I: Chapter 111.20 of the Code of Ordinances shall be amended as 

follows:  

 

 Class "P" license shall authorize the retail sale or delivery of alcoholic liquor 

for consumption (but not resale in any form) on the premises at meetings, 

gatherings, receptions, conventions and special events, of a hotel or small inn that 

does not have restaurant or bar facilities.  Sales of alcoholic liquor pursuant to this 

license shall be incidental to the lodging services provided by the hotel or small 

inn.  It shall be unlawful for such licensee to sell alcoholic liquor for consumption 

on or off the premises between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., except New 

Year's Day, in which case no sales shall not be made between the hours of 2:00 

a.m. and 6:00 a.m.  The annual license fee for the Class “O” license shall be set by 

the City Council from time to time. 

 

 SECTION II: All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions of 

this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

 SECTION III: This ordinance shall be effective on the date of passage.   

 

SECTION V: Passed on this ____ day of ____________, A.D., 2013, in open Council. 

    

   AYES:     NAYS: 

_______________________________________ 

TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________________ 

MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 11 of 82



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  June 20, 2013 

RE:  Parking Control Software Agreement 

 

 

In 2008 the city purchased new parking enforcement equipment and software from 

Citation Management, a division of Professional Account Management (PAM).  The 

software is used to record and track all parking violations in the field.   Professional 

Account Management hosts the database of all tickets.  Our five-year agreement with 

PAM is set to expire on July 8.  I am writing to request your authorization to renew the 

agreement for a three-year period. 

 

The only ongoing cost of the agreement with PAM is a $.78 per ticket fee we pay for each 

ticket processed.  This fee covers the hosting and maintenance of the database and 

entitles us to software support and upgrades as available.   

 

Importantly, we have negotiated a free training session into the contract renewal.  Our 

new Parking Control Officer, Kim Oellerich, will complete training to learn the parking 

enforcement software system.   

 

I recommend renewal of the contract with Professional Account Management. 

 

 

 

 

Page 12 of 82



2013 06 19 100a            Page 1 of 1 

AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE to AGREEMENT for PROCESSING and COLLECTING PARKING CITATIONS 

The City of Galena, an Illinois Municipal Corporation (City) and Professional Account Management, LLC 
(Contractor) have entered into the Agreement For Parking Citation Processing Software made effective 
July 9th, 2008 (Agreement). This amendment (Amendment No. 1) to the Agreement is made effective the 
1st day of July, 2013 (Effective Date) by and between the City and the Contractor. Both City and 
Contractor may be referred to herein individually as Party or collectively as Parties. 
  
WHEREAS, the City wishes to continue to receive products and services under the Agreement and the 
Contractor wishes to continue to provide products and services thereunder; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement to include certain changes documented herein. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. The language in Article IV – TERM OF AGREEMENT  4.2 AUTOMATIC RENEWAL shall be struck and 

replaced with the following language; 
 
“The term of the Agreement automatically renews for one (1) three (3) year period and may be 
further extended by mutual agreement of the Parties.” 
 

2. Contractor shall provide one-time, formal training at City on Auto ISSUE and Auto PROCESS.  
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT REMAIN UNCHANGED.  

   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties’ authorized representatives have executed this Amendment as of the 

dates last set forth below. 

CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 

Signature: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT. LLC 

Signature: 

Printed Name:   

Title:   

Date: 

Page 13 of 82



AGREEMENT FOR PARKING CITATION PROCESSING SOFTWARE 

This Service Agreement is made by and 
between Citation Management, a division of 
Professional Account Management LLC, a 
Duncan Solutions Company hereinafter 
referred to as "Contractor" and The City of 
Galena, IL, hereinafter referred to as "City" and 
entered into this M day of -,~-'.4-;-~--,-( 7+---,-,--' 
2008. The parties intend by this Agreement for 
the Contractor to provide parking citation 
processing software to enable the City to 
process fines, penalties, and forfeiture thereof, 
in connection with the issuance of citations for 
parking violations, and the collection of 
delinquent parking fines and penalties pursuant 
to the laws of the State of Illinois. In the 
furtherance of this purpose, the parties do 
hereby agree to the following terms and 
conditions: 

ARTICLE I - PROCESSING 

1.1 COMPUTER PROGRAMS AND 
HARDWARE 
Contractor will provide all the computer 
programs, written procedures and other 
supporting items used in carrying out the 
purpose of this Agreement. City is purchasing 
hardware! equipment for this Agreement and will 
the owner of the hardware upon approval of 
installation. The Contractor shall be responsible 
for the warranty and maintenance of all the 
hardware and software including the AutoCITEs 
and other computer equipment listed on Exhibit 
A during the first year of the term of this 
Agreement. The City is responsible for any 
damage, loss, and!or theft of any!all computer 
hardware, software, and/or equipment used by 
the City at the City location. The City will 
provide insurance coverage for such equipment 
as described herein. 

1.2 BASE PROCESSING 
Citations issued by the City (AutoCITE or 
manual) will be entered onto the Computer 
System and cleared upon payment or other 
disposition. City will process requests for 
Registered Owner information and they will be 
sent to the appropriate Departments of Motor 
Vehicles (DMV), The Notice of Illegal Parking 
(NOI) will be generated by the City and sent to 
the Registered Owner and the penalty or fine 
amount requested. Return payments will be 
made directly to the City. Once the citations 
have been entered into the system, it will be the 

Confidential Page 1 of 5 

City's responsibility to complete all the 
processing required by the Agreement. 

1.3 NOTICE GENERATIONS AND 
MAILING 
The Notice of Illegal Parking (NOI) will be 
generated by City and mailed by the City to the 
Registered Owner requesting the penalty and!or 
fine amount due. Postage for the notices will be 
paid by the City. Return payrnents will be made 
directly to the City. The City will complete all 
collections and banking activity. 

1.4 COMPUTER SYSTEM 
Contractor will provide City with Internet inquiry 
capability at the City location for inquiry into the 
system for retrieval of parking citation 
inforrnation. This capability will be in the form of 
three (3) named user licenses installed at the 
City location. The City will be responsible for all 
connection and!or line costs. Contractor shall 
provide rninimum requirernents of City's 
cornputers, software, firewalls, ports and 
equiprnent to City for operation of Contractor
provided hardware and software. City shall be 
responsible for ensuring minirnurn requirernents 
are met and Contractor shall then be 
responsible for ensuring cornpatibility with City 
systerns. 

1.5 SERVICE OPTIONS 
Written and signed purchase orders to provide 
AutoCITE Cornputers must be issued by the City 
before such equiprnent is provided. Contractor 
shall assure tirnely delivery of AutoCITE 
computers. 

ARTICLE /I - GENERAL 

2.1 CONTRACTOR LIMITATIONS 
Contractor rnay not do any of the following 

without City's prior approval in writing: 
(a) Take any legal action; 
(b) Threaten any legal action; or 
(c) Make any cornrnunication, oral 
or written, regarding potential legal 
action; or 
(d) Disclose any inforrnation 
regarding driving records or registration 
inforrnation which is in violation of the 
provisions of the laws of the State of 
Illinois. 

71912008 

Page 14 of 82



2.2 TAXES AND FEES 
The Contractor will meet any City requirements 
for a Business License, Local or State Sales or 
Use Taxes. The Contractor will pay these taxes 
or fees when required. 

ARTICLE 11/ - COMPENSA TlON 

The City shall compensate the Contractor for 
services according to the Schedule of Fees 
attached hereto as Attachment "A" and the 
terms of this Agreement. 

3.1 PROCESSING SERVICES 
For the provision of the parking citation 
processing software described in Article I, the 
City will pay the Contractor the rate set forth on 
the Schedule of Fees, Attachment A, for each 
parking citation entered to the system, 
regardless of the ultimate disposition or 
processability of such citation. No extra 
processing charge shall be made for a citation 
determined to be unprocessable. Out-of-State 
Collection Services, Special Collection 
Processing Services and any other follow-up 
services are in addition to regular processing as 
described in the Schedule of Fees. The 
contingency fees are only for delinquent Out-of
State Collection Services, delinquent Special 
Collection Processing Services andlor any other 
delinquent follow-up services and are not for 
citations in those categories which are paid prior 
to referral for Collection Services. 

3.2 BILLING AND PAYMENT 
PROCEDURES 
Contractor shall provide the City on a monthly 
basis with a statement and fee analysis that 
accurately reflects the fees earned during the 
preceding period. The City shall either approve 
or reject the statement and fee analysis. If these 
documents are approved, the City will remit the 
fees applicable to the Contractor by the end of 
the month following the month referenced in the 
fee statement. If these documents are rejected 
by the City, Contractor will be notified, and both 
parties shall use their best efforts to resolve the 
disputed items. 

3.3 CONSUMER PRICE INDEX 
ADJUSTMENTS 
The Contractor will be entitled to annual cost of 
living adjustments beginning on the first 
anniversary of this Agreement, based on the 
Milwaukee Area Consumer Price Index (CPI). 
This increase shall be automatic and effective 

Confidential Page 2 of 5 

upon the anniversary each year of the 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE IV - TERM OF AGREEMENT 

4.1 PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 
The Period of Performance under this 

Agreement shall be for five (5) years and shall 
commence upon the approval as attested by the 
signing by the City and the Contractor. 

4.2 AUTOMATIC RENEWAL 
The term of the Agreement will then be 
automatically renewed annually for additional 
one (1) year periods by the mutual agreement of 
both parties, after the initial five (5) year period. 

4.3 PRICE INCREASES 
The Contractor may request other price 
increases, thirty (30) days prior to the 
anniversary date of the Agreement. Any 
increase in price for this Agreement including 
CPI in paragraph 3.4, shall require prior written 
approval by the City. 

4.4 TERMINATION 
This Agreement may be terminated in writing, 
without cause, by either party upon thirty (30) 
days written notice to the other party, after five 
(5) years from the date of execution of the 
Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated 
upon the failure of either party hereto to fulfill 
any of its obligations under this Agreement 
provided that the party aggrieved by such 
default has given to the other party written notice 
of such default and, for a period of ninety (90) 
days from the date of such notice, and the 
defaulting party has failed or refused to remedy 
such default. 

4.5 COMPENSATION 
Upon termination of this Agreement, Contractor 
shall be compensated for parking citations 
issued through the date of termination of the 
Agreement. 

4.6 APPROPRIATION CLAUSE 
This Agreement shall be subject to the 
availability of an appropriation by the City of 
Galena in each fiscal year; provided, however, 
that (i) the City of Galena and agrees to use its 
reasonable best efforts to obtain such 
appropriation in its budget, and (ii) that in the 
event the City of Galena fails to obtain an 
appropriation for the services described herein, 
the City of Galena covenants and agrees that it 

71912008 

Page 15 of 82



will not permit any other person or entity to 
provide the same or similar products or services. 

ARTICLE V - CONFIDENTIALITY 

5.1 MATERIALS CONFIDENTIAL 
All reports. information. data files and tapes 
furnished or prepared by the Contractor. its sub
contractors, successors or assigns (to the extent 
hereinafter allowed) for the purpose of 
transmittal to the City pursuant to this 
Agreement are confidential. 

5.2 CONSENT REQUIRED FOR 
DISCLOSURE 
No report, information, data files, or tapes 
furnished or prepared by the Contractor or its 
sub-contractors, successors or assigns, shall be 
made available to any individual or organization 
without the prior written approval of the City, 
other than individuals or organizations who are 
reasonably necessary to effectuate the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement or as required 
by State law. 

ARTICLE VI- CLAIMS AND ACTIONS 

6.1 REASONABLE ASSISTANCE OF 
CONTRACTOR 
In the event any claim or action is brought 
against the City relating to Contractor's 
performance or services rendered under this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall render any 
reasonable assistance and cooperation, which 
the City might require. 

6.2 CITY COOPERATION 
In the event any claim or action is brought 
against the Contractor relating to the 
Contractor's performance of services rendered 
under this Agreement, the Contractor shall notify 
the City, in writing, within five (5) days, of said 
claim or action. City shall render any 
reasonable assistance and cooperation that the 
Contractor might require. 

6.3 INDEMNIFICATION BY 
CONTRACTOR 
Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold City 
harmless against any and all liability, costs, and 
expenses, including attorney's fees, occasioned 
by claims or suits for loss or damages arising 
out of acts of the agents, servants, employees, 
successors, or assigns (to the extent hereinafter 
allowed) of the Contractor during the term of this 
Agreement. This clause will be limited to the 

Confidential Page 3 of5 

term of the Agreement in effect at the time the 
failure to appropriate occurs. 

6.4 INDEMNIFICATION BY CITY 
City agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor 
harmless against any and all liability, costs, and 
expenses, including attorney's fees, occasioned 
by claims or suits for loss or damages arising 
out of acts of the agents, servants, employees, 
successors, or assigns (to the extent hereinafter 
allowed) of the City during the term of this 
Agreement. 

6.5 INSURANCE 
Contractor shall, at its expense, provide general 
public liability insurance, in an amount not less 
than $1,000,000.00, with the City named as an 
additional insured, and with the insurance carrier 
and form of policy subject to approval by the 
Legal Counsel of City. Contractor shall provide 
a certificate of insurance, showing the City, its 
officers and employees, as an additional 
insured, with a provision that the policy shall not 
be canceled or terminated except upon thirty 
(30) days prior written notice to City. Upon 
request by City, Contractor shall furnish the 
original or a copy of such insurance coverage, 
which shall be maintained at all times during the 
term of this agreement. In addition to the said 
liability insurance, Contractor shall provide and 
maintain workers' compensation insurance as 
required by law and shall furnish a certificate to 
the City showing such coverage in effect. 
Contractor will provide confirmation of annual 
paid premiums upon request. 

ARTICLE VII- SUB-CONTRACTING AND 
ASSIGNMENTS 

7.1 SUB-CONTRACTING 
Contractor is authorized to engage sub

contractors at the Contractor's expense. 
Contractor shall notify City of the name, 
address, and other personal information 
reasonably requested by City regarding any 
proposed sub-contractor, within 24 hours after 
Contractor retains said services. If City 
disapproves of the use of such sub-contractor, 
Contractor shall immediately cease to use same 
on City's account. This approval by the City rnay 
not be unreasonably withheld. 

7.2 ASSIGNMENTS 
This Agreement may not be assigned without 
the prior written consent of the City. 

71912008 

Page 16 of 82



ARTICLE VIII· INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

8.1 CONTRACTOR'S RELATIONSHIP 
The Contractor's relationship to the City in the 
performance of this Agreement is that of an 
independent Contractor. Personnel performing 
services under this Agreement shall at all times 
be under the Contractor's exclusive direction 
and control and shall be employees of the 
Contractor and not employees of the City. 
Contractor shall pay all wages and salaries and 
shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting them relating to social 
security, income tax withholding, unemployment 
compensation, worker's compensation, and 
similar matters. Neither Contractor nor any 
agent or employee of Contractor shall obtain any 
right to retirement benefits or other benefits that 
accrue to employees of the City, Contractor 
hereby expressly waives any claim it might have 
to such rights. 

8.2 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
Contractor is an Equal Opportunity Employer 
and does not discriminate in the hiring, firing, or 
other employment practices engaged in by it. 

ARTICLE IX • ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

9.1 INTEGRATED AGREEMENT 

9.4 NOTICES TO PARTIES 
Any notice required under this Agreement to be 

given to either party may be given by depositing 
in the United States mail, postage paid, first· 
class, a notice addressed to the following: 

Contractor: 
Professional Acct. Mgt. LLC 
633 W. Wisconsin Ave 
Suite 1600 
Milwaukee, WI 53203 

City: 
City of Galena, IL 
312 N Main St 
Galena, IL 61036 
WHEREFORE the parties hereto have entered 
into the Agreement on the day and year first 
hereinabove written. The agreement is to be 
prepared in duplicate and after acceptance by 
the City; a duplicate copy shall be forwarded to 
the Contractor. 

rofessional Account Management LLC: 

By: ~d~ 
~ (,'17 A),....;.:,·5"+-r~/ ... u 

lCitYOf This contract is intended by the parties as a 
final expression of their Agreement and also as 
a complete and exclusive statement of the terms 
thereof, any prior oral or written Agreement 
regarding the same subject matter 
notwithstanding. This Agreement may not be 
modified or terminated orally, and no 
modification or any claim of waiver of any of the 
provisions shall be effective unless in writing and 
signed by both parties. 

~ 
By: 

9.2 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE 
LAWS 
Contractor agrees to comply with all laws within 

the State of Illinois governing the conduct of 
business, including but not related to laws 
pertaining to licenses, taxes, corporate 
regulations, and collection practices. 

9.3 GOVERNING LAW 
City and Contractor agree that the law 
governing this Agreement shall be that of the 
State of Illinois. 

Confidential Page 4 of5 

Title L/ 5~. \J~ ... Gt~aJ;'If"I) 

71912008 

Page 17 of 82



ATTACHMENT A 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

The processing fee per citation for the period of 
this Agreement will be based on the following 
options: 

RATE PER CITATION ISSUED: 
$0.75 (Seventy-five cents) per citation issued 
will be the initial processing fee subject to CPI 
increases as described in Section 3.3 of the 
Agreement. Fee is applicable for parking 
citations generated by handheld computers 
and/or electronically transferred to the Citation 
Management Processing Software, and for 
manual parking citations entered into the citation 
master file. 

*AutoCITE COMPUTERS: (Parking) 
(1) AutoCITE Series X3 
(1) USB Charger Unit 
(1) Desktop PC (monitor, keyboard, mouse and 

cables included) 
(1) Laser Printer 
Implementation / Training 
AutolSSUE Software 
AutoCITE Citation Ticket Stock 
Small White Envelopes 
Full Maintenance (1" year of this Agreement) 

*The equipment described above in AutoCITE 
Computers will be purchased under separate 
purchase order and is not included in the per 
citation rate noted above. The cost for the initial 
equipment order will be for $17,900 for 
AutoCITE and associated equipment and 
$2981.60 for citation and envelope ticket stock. 

Note: Ticket and envelope stock as well as 
Maintenance and Warranty support will be 
provided as part of initial implementation and 
then be billed annually for term of the 
Agreement. 

OUT-OF-STATE FOLLOW-UP COLLECTION 
PROCESSING: 
The fees for Out-of-State citation follow-up 
collection processing shall be thirty five percent 
(35%) of the revenue received on Out-of-State 
citations that become delinquent, and 80 days 
has passed since the issue date. The 
Contractor will require that the City execute a 
standard collection services agreement before 
undertaking any collection processing. 

Confidential Page 50f5 

DELINQUENT IN-STATE FOLLOW-UP 
COLLECTION PROCESSING: 
The fees for In-State citation follow-up collection 
processing shall be thirty five percent (35%) of 
the revenue received on In-State citations that 
become delinquent, and 80 days has passed 
from the issue date. The Contractor will require 
that the City execute a standard collection 
services agreement before undertaking any 
collection processing. 

DATA CONVERSION: 
Conversion of data files that meet our 
conversion file standards will not incur any 
additional charges. Custom programming 
required to convert data files that do not meet 
our conversion file standards will be charged at 
$150.00 per hour. 

SYSTEM ENHANCEMENTS 
System enhancement or customization requests 
will be billed at the rate of $150 per hour. 

Page 18 of 82



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator, Mark Moran 

FROM:  Matt Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator 

DATE:  June 20, 2013 

RE:  Two County Zoning Requests: 
 
By Stephen Walker, 106 N Main Street, Galena IL Request for Rezoning from an RP 
Planned Residential District to PD Planned Development Mixed District to allow for a 
Recreation and Entertainment Outdoor Venue.  This property is within the 1.5 mile 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Galena.  The legal description of the property is 
part of Sections 27&28, Township 28 North, Range 1 East of the Fourth Principle 
Meridian, East Galena Township, Jo Daviess County, IL containing 66.89 acres more or 
less.  Property is commonly known as 1300-1301 North Irish Hollow Road, former location 
of Fried Green Tomatoes and the County Poor Farm. 
 
By Carl Schoenhard, 8970 W Stagecoach Trail, Galena IL Request for a Special Use Permit 
to allow for a single family residence in the AG Agricultural District on a lot less than 40 
(40) acres, with a variation in the lot size requirement and one lot subdivision.  The 
property is located within the 1.5 mile extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Galena.  
The legal description of the property is part of Parcel 1 of the Plat of Survey of “Chippewa 
Acres” in parts of the Southeast and Southwest Quarters of Section 9, Township 28 North, 
Range 1 East of the Fourth Principle Meridian, Rawlins Township, Jo Daviess County, IL 
containing 1.37 acres more or less.  Property is commonly known as 9641 N Buckhill 
Road, Galena. 
 
The City of Galena Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed these requests for rezoning and 
special use permit at their regular meeting (rescheduled from June 12 due to inclement 
weather) on June 19, 2013. 
 
In forming their recommendations, the Zoning Board took into consideration the City’s 
Contiguous Growth Area Map and the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Regarding Mr. Walker’s request, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to forward a 
recommendation to the City Council to object to the rezoning based on the following: 
 

• The proposed concept does not fit in with the residential and agricultural nature 
of this and surrounding properties. 

Page 19 of 82



• The proposed Concept Plan material lacks an impartial impact study of the direct 
and indirect effects on the City of Galena. 

 
The Zoning Board of Appeals Recommendation: 
 
The City of Galena Zoning Board of Appeals recommends to the City Council that a 
resolution be sent to the County Zoning and Planning Commission and to the County 
Board that the City objects to rezoning of this property for the reasons listed above that 
support this decision. 
 
State Statute (55 ILCS 5/5-12014) states that if land to be rezoned lies within 1 ½ miles of 
the limits of a zoned municipality and a resolution by the corporate authorities to object 
is filed with the County Clerk, the rezoning shall not be passed except by the favorable 
vote of ¾ of all members of the County Board. 
 

----- 
 
Regarding Mr. Schoenhard’s request, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to forward a 
recommendation to the City Council to approve the request for Special Use Permit based 
on the following: 
 

• The residence is already established and is in proximity to other established single 
family residences on that street.   

 
The Zoning Board of Appeals Recommendation: 
 
The City of Galena Zoning Board of Appeals recommends to the City Council that a 
resolution be sent to the County Zoning and Planning Commission and to the County 
Board that the City approves to allow Special Use Permit of this property for the reason 
listed above that support this decision. 

 

Page 20 of 82



Page 21 of 82



Page 22 of 82



Page 23 of 82



Page 24 of 82



Page 25 of 82



Page 26 of 82



Page 27 of 82



Page 28 of 82



Page 29 of 82



Page 30 of 82



Page 31 of 82



Page 32 of 82



Page 33 of 82



Page 34 of 82



Page 35 of 82



Page 36 of 82



Page 37 of 82



Page 38 of 82



Page 39 of 82



Page 40 of 82



Page 41 of 82



Page 42 of 82



Page 43 of 82



Page 44 of 82



Page 45 of 82



Page 46 of 82



Page 47 of 82



Page 48 of 82



Page 49 of 82



Page 50 of 82



Page 51 of 82



Page 52 of 82



Page 53 of 82



Page 54 of 82



Page 55 of 82



Page 56 of 82



Page 57 of 82



Page 58 of 82



Page 59 of 82



Page 60 of 82



Page 61 of 82



Page 62 of 82



Page 63 of 82



Page 64 of 82



Page 65 of 82



Page 66 of 82



Page 67 of 82



Page 68 of 82



Page 69 of 82



Page 70 of 82



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  June 19, 2013 

RE:  Dog Park Location   

 

 

At the May 13 meeting, a proposal was presented to designate the location of the Galena 

Dog Park on vacant City of Galena property on South Main Street near the Old Power 

Plant.  You agreed to the proposed location but asked our staff to research the history of 

the site to determine if any soil contamination might exist.   I am writing to present the 

results of that research. 

 

We reviewed a report prepared by IIW Engineers and Surveyors in 2000 where the history 

of the property was researched in detail.  IIW concluded that the property was used as a 

manufactured gas plant from 1855 to 1937.  The plant was dismantled in 1937. The 

operation included a large gas holder and a “tar well”.  Later photographs show as many 

as eight aboveground tanks on the property.  The tanks were observed in photographs 

taken as late as 1988.  

 

In 1994, coal tar and petroleum contamination was encountered during an independent 

site assessment for the then owner of the property, Jo Daviess Service Company.  In 1995, 

the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) conducted a Comprehensive 

Environmental Responsive Compensation and Liability System (CERLCIS) site assessment.  

The IEPA determined that “the site does not pose enough of an immediate threat to 

human health or the environment to warrant a response action”.   

 

Based on the findings of coal tar and petroleum contamination in the soil of the property, 

regrettably our staff does not recommend using the site for public purposes, including the 

dog park.  I have communicated this recommendation to the Galena Dog Park 

Committee. 

 

At this time, our staff has not identified any other city-owned property that might be 

suitable for a dog park.  We would be happy to explore other locations at the request of 

the council.      

 

 

Page 71 of 82



Page 72 of 82



Page 73 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

ALBAUGH, CRAIG 
ALBAUGH, CRAIG 1084

061913 1 Inv INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT06/19/2013 72.00 01.218.0 
061913 2 Inv AFLAC REIMBURSEMENT 06/19/2013 26.00 01.221.0 

          Total ALBAUGH, CRAIG 98.00 

ALVIN'S POOL & SPA
ALVIN'S POOL & SPA 104

268 1 Inv CHEMICALS 06/06/2013 149.90 59.55.654.00 

          Total ALVIN'S POOL & SPA 149.90 

AMELIA'S GAL. GHOST TOURS, INC
AMELIA'S GAL. GHOST TOURS, INC 119891

061513 1 Inv DEPOSIT REFUND 06/15/2013 200.00 58.54.929.00 

          Total AMELIA'S GAL. GHOST TOURS, INC 200.00 

AT & T (LOCAL)
AT & T (LOCAL) 103

061513 1 Inv POOL/PHONE 06/15/2013 28.73 59.55.552.00 
061513 2 Inv PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 06/15/2013 38.39 01.41.552.00 
061513 3 Inv FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHONE06/15/2013 77.20 22.22.552.00 
061513 4 Inv EMS/PHONE 06/15/2013 24.32 12.10.552.00 
061513 5 Inv POLICE/PHONE 06/15/2013 347.21 01.21.552.00 
061513 6 Inv FINANCE/PHONE 06/15/2013 385.14 01.13.552.00 
061513 7 Inv FLOOD CONTROL/PHONE 06/15/2013 24.32 20.25.515.00 

          Total AT & T (LOCAL) 925.31 

AT & T LONG DISTANCE
AT & T LONG DISTANCE 119065

061513 1 Inv POOL/LONG DISTANCE 06/15/2013 9.56 59.55.552.00 
061513 2 Inv PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DISTANCE06/15/2013 1.92 01.41.552.00 
061513 3 Inv FIRE DEPARTMENT/LONG DISTANCE06/15/2013 20.18 22.22.552.00 
061513 4 Inv POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 06/15/2013 66.38 01.21.552.00 
061513 5 Inv ADMINISTRATION/LONG DISTANCE06/15/2013 410.42 01.13.552.00 

          Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE 508.46 

BARANSKI, HAMMER, 
BARANSKI, HAMMER, 375

4 1 Inv CITY HALL DESIGN/CONST. OBSERV.06/01/2013 8,332.43 01.13.820.00 

          Total BARANSKI, HAMMER, 8,332.43 

CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER 119840

061713 1 Inv ILCMA DUES 06/17/2013 220.75 01.11.561.00 
061713 2 Inv MAYOR'S DISCRETIONARY06/17/2013 250.00 01.11.929.01 
061713 3 Inv TOOLS 06/17/2013 511.99 01.41.653.00 
061713 4 Inv TOOLS 06/17/2013 30.12 - 01.41.653.00 
061713 5 Inv PARK IMPROVEMENTS 06/17/2013 56.08 17.52.820.06 
061713 6 Inv VERIFONE SUPPORT 06/17/2013 155.00 53.48.541.01 

Page 74 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total CARD SERVICE CENTER 1,163.70 

CNA SURETY
CNA SURETY 886

052413 1 Inv NOTARY PUBLIC BOND 05/24/2013 30.00 01.21.651.00 

          Total CNA SURETY 30.00 

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE
DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE 119789

3790 1 Inv TREE REMOVAL 06/09/2013 540.00 01.41.517.02 

          Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE 540.00 

DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO 119500

061013 1 Inv EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE06/10/2013 251.74 01.13.452.00 

          Total DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO 251.74 

DIXON, R. K.  CO.
DIXON, R. K.  CO. 1

875698 1 Inv COPIES MADE 05/30/2013 178.33 01.13.579.00 

          Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. 178.33 

DOIG, KATHLEEN
DOIG, KATHLEEN 119339

588739 1 Inv MARKET HOUSE RESTROOMS/JANITOR06/18/2013 290.00 01.13.511.06 

          Total DOIG, KATHLEEN 290.00 

eLIFEGUARD
eLIFEGUARD 119302

44585 1 Inv STAFF UNIFORMS 06/04/2013 91.26 59.55.691.04 

          Total eLIFEGUARD 91.26 

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY
FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY 792

2177654 1 Inv FOOD 06/06/2013 973.24 59.55.652.05 
2196241 1 Inv FOOD 06/13/2013 1,158.82 59.55.652.05 

          Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY 2,132.06 

FELD FIRE
FELD FIRE 119879

0244221 1 Inv SCBA 06/06/2013 8,072.58 22.22.844.01 

          Total FELD FIRE 8,072.58 

G & K SERVICES
G & K SERVICES 532

053113 1 Inv UNIFORM SERVICES 05/31/2013 520.36 01.41.579.02 

Page 75 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total G & K SERVICES 520.36 

GALENA STATE BANK
GALENA STATE BANK 820

061513 1 Inv WINERY LOT LOAN PAYMENT06/15/2013 3,129.14 60.01.710.08 
061513 2 Inv PHASE 7 LOAN 06/15/2013 3,944.69 60.01.710.09 

          Total GALENA STATE BANK 7,073.83 

GALL'S, INC.
GALL'S, INC. 712

000687045 1 Inv UNIFORMS/KIM 06/06/2013 256.29 01.21.471.15 

          Total GALL'S, INC. 256.29 

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION
HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION 118931

060113 1 Inv HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE DED.06/01/2013 2,319.00 01.218.0 
060113 2 Inv PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD06/01/2013 388.00 01.218.0 
060113 3 Inv HEALTH INSURANCE 06/01/2013 19,325.47 01.13.451.00 
060113 4 Inv WESTEMEIER/INSURANCE 06/01/2013 727.24 78.32.464.02 

          Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION 22,759.71 

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND
HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND 99

36218 1 Inv REPAIRS 06/03/2013 537.90 59.55.511.02 

          Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND 537.90 

HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC.
HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. 964

121568 1 Inv RESTROOM/CONCESSION STAND BALL PARK06/12/2013 266.53 17.52.820.06 
121569 1 Inv REPAIRS 06/12/2013 341.43 01.13.511.06 
151570 1 Inv DRINKING FOUNTAIN REPAIR06/12/2013 22.23 01.13.511.01 

          Total HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. 630.19 

HORN, SELENA
HORN, SELENA 119889

061613 1 Inv DEPOSIT REFUND 06/16/2013 200.00 58.54.929.00 

          Total HORN, SELENA 200.00 

ICMA
ICMA 119444

061513 1 Inv DUES 06/15/2013 718.00 01.11.561.00 

          Total ICMA 718.00 

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE 1152

053113 1 Inv BACKGROUND CHECK 05/31/2013 31.50 01.21.549.00 

Page 76 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE 31.50 

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN
INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN 723

060413 1 Inv DUES 06/04/2013 125.00 01.46.561.00 

          Total INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN 125.00 

J & R RENTAL
J & R RENTAL 1014

0020041 1 Inv EQUIPMENT 06/13/2013 101.75 17.52.514.00 

          Total J & R RENTAL 101.75 

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED
J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED 951

1306481 1 Inv STORM SEWER 06/13/2013 865.60 01.41.514.06 

          Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED 865.60 

JDWI
JDWI 235

38580 1 Inv SR CIT TRANSPORT 05/31/2013 830.00 01.13.542.00 

          Total JDWI 830.00 

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC.
JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. 397

061513 1 Inv ELECTRIC 06/15/2013 506.03 15.41.572.00 
061513 2 Inv PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRIC06/15/2013 211.63 01.41.571.01 
061513 3 Inv PARKS/ELECTRIC 06/15/2013 228.01 17.52.571.01 
061513 4 Inv POOL/ELECTRIC 06/15/2013 300.79 59.55.571.01 

          Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. 1,246.46 

JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL
JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL 437

114 1 Inv DOG PICK UP 06/03/2013 70.00 01.21.540.00 

          Total JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL 70.00 

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER
JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER 393

060413 1 Inv RECORDING FEES 06/04/2013 109.00 01.14.554.00 

          Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER 109.00 

JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR
JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR 563

061513 1 Inv 2012 GREEN ST. TAXES 06/15/2013 5,721.90 01.13.579.03 
061513 2 Inv PROPERTY TAX - STANDPIPE06/15/2013 11.92 51.42.929.00 
061513 3 Inv PROPERTY TAX - TOWER 706/15/2013 1,823.70 51.42.929.00 

Page 77 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR 7,557.52 

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF
JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF 116

13-249 1 Inv ID CARD FOR KIM 06/03/2013 5.00 01.21.651.00 

          Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF 5.00 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 119690

061513 1 Inv SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 295.93 01.41.652.00 

          Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 295.93 

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 627
9301693841 1 Inv MISC. 06/01/2013 257.36 20.25.652.02 
9301711019 1 Inv SUPPLIES 06/10/2013 47.11 01.41.652.00 
9301714256 1 Inv SUPPLIES 06/11/2013 338.20 01.41.652.00 

          Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 642.67 

LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A.
LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. 748

061513 1 Inv CONFERENCE 06/15/2013 120.00 01.45.563.00 

          Total LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. 120.00 

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC
LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC 376

053313 1 Inv INVESTIGATIONS PROGRAM05/31/2013 29.00 01.21.652.03 

          Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC 29.00 

MAILFINANCE
MAILFINANCE 119741

H4021500 1 Inv POSTAGE METER 06/04/2013 396.81 01.13.579.02 

          Total MAILFINANCE 396.81 

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CLINIC
MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CLINIC 1120

061513 1 Inv PHYSICALS 06/15/2013 153.00 22.22.929.00 

          Total MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CLINIC 153.00 

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING
MONTGOMERY TRUCKING 133

95317 1 Inv REFUSE HANDLING CONTRACT06/01/2013 13,408.20 13.44.540.04 
95317 2 Inv RECYCLING CONTRACT 06/01/2013 4,641.30 13.44.540.00 
95317 3 Inv DUMPSTERS 06/01/2013 328.50 01.41.573.00 

          Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING 18,378.00 

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM

Page 78 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM 119812
060113 1 Inv MONTHLY RATE FOR STARCOM RADIO06/01/2013 10.00 01.21.549.00 

          Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM 10.00 

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC.
MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. 135

79544 1 Inv RESTROOMS 05/21/2013 52.20 17.52.652.00 
79844 1 Inv RESTROOMS 06/12/2013 134.60 17.52.652.00 

          Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. 186.80 

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS 79

053113 1 Inv MISC. PARTS 05/31/2013 102.52 17.52.514.00 
053113 2 Inv MISC. PARTS 05/31/2013 67.98 01.41.613.11 

          Total NAPA AUTO PARTS 170.50 

NICOR
NICOR 151

061513 1 Inv POOL-GAS 06/15/2013 191.77 59.55.571.02 

          Total NICOR 191.77 

NIEMAN, NIKII
NIEMAN, NIKII 119888

060913 1 Inv DEPOSIT REFUNDS 06/09/2013 200.00 58.54.929.00 

          Total NIEMAN, NIKII 200.00 

PEERLESS SERVICE CO.
PEERLESS SERVICE CO. 119866

5618 1 Inv WELL 6 PUMP CHLORINATION06/06/2013 1,840.00 51.42.512.00 

          Total PEERLESS SERVICE CO. 1,840.00 

PETITGOUT CORPORATION
PETITGOUT CORPORATION 689

6889 1 Inv BALL PARK LIGHTS 06/14/2013 165.04 17.52.820.06 
6890 1 Inv JULIE LOCATE 06/14/2013 112.50 01.41.549.00 

          Total PETITGOUT CORPORATION 277.54 

PETTY CASH/CITY HALL
PETTY CASH/CITY HALL 161

061513 1 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 8.73 01.11.563.00 
061513 2 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 20.32 01.13.651.02 
061513 3 Inv MISC. 06/15/2013 9.77 01.13.651.02 
061513 4 Inv JANITOR SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 7.00 01.13.654.00 
061513 5 Inv TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 06/15/2013 19.42 01.41.563.00 

          Total PETTY CASH/CITY HALL 65.24 

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT.
PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. 163

Page 79 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

061813 1 Inv POSTAGE 06/18/2013 7.77 01.21.551.00 
061813 2 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/18/2013 28.88 01.21.652.02 

          Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. 36.65 

QUILL CORP.
QUILL CORP. 686

3115296 1 Inv OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLICE 06/04/2013 143.97 01.21.651.00 

          Total QUILL CORP. 143.97 

RIVER CITY PAVING
RIVER CITY PAVING 56
4300008737 1 Inv COLD PATCH 06/13/2013 695.40 15.41.614.00 

          Total RIVER CITY PAVING 695.40 

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE
SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE 119890

021113 1 Inv CITY HALL SECURITY 02/11/2013 687.50 01.13.820.00 
050813 1 Inv CITY HALL SECURITY 05/08/2013 1,972.50 01.13.820.00 

          Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE 2,660.00 

SOAT, TIM
SOAT, TIM 119558

060413 1 Inv MOWING 06/04/2013 80.00 51.42.929.00 

          Total SOAT, TIM 80.00 

STEEL MART
STEEL MART 567

303999 1 Inv GRANT PARK DOG FOUNTAIN06/17/2013 42.85 17.52.652.00 

          Total STEEL MART 42.85 

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO.
STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. 119230

061313 1 Inv FUEL 06/13/2013 922.94 17.52.655.03 

          Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. 922.94 

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY
SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY 181

D158746 1 Inv WELDING SUPPLIES 06/05/2013 56.78 01.41.652.02 

          Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY 56.78 

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING
TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING 119187

10451 1 Inv UNIFORMS/NATHAN 06/04/2013 15.25 01.21.471.15 
10471 1 Inv SAFETY SHIRTS 05/20/2013 85.00 17.52.652.00 
10571 1 Inv UNIFORMS/TOM MEYERS 06/04/2013 9.90 01.21.471.15 
10603 1 Inv UNIFORMS/ERIC 06/12/2013 18.90 01.21.471.15 

Page 80 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING 129.05 

US BANK & TRUST
US BANK & TRUST 538

061513 1 Inv EPA LOAN PAYMENT 06/15/2013 160,697.50 52.43.716.00 
061513 2 Inv 2012B BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 3,110.00 52.43.742.01 
061513 3 Inv 2012B BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 3,157.50 60.01.720.11 
061513 4 Inv 2012B BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 2,650.00 60.41.720.05 
061513 5 Inv 2012A BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 4,820.00 60.52.720.17 
061513 6 Inv 2012A BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 1,290.00 60.52.721.17 
061513 7 Inv 2012A BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 5,550.00 60.01.720.07 
061513 8 Inv 2012A BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 20,740.00 60.61.721.02 
061513 9 Inv 2012A BOND INTEREST 06/15/2013 2,100.00 59.55.710.00 

          Total US BANK & TRUST 204,115.00 

US BANK (SAFEBOX)
US BANK (SAFEBOX) 391

053113 1 Inv SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 05/31/2013 70.00 01.13.570.00 

          Total US BANK (SAFEBOX) 70.00 

VALLEY PERENNIALS
VALLEY PERENNIALS 118994

10676 1 Inv GRANT PARK FLOWERS 06/01/2013 319.37 17.52.820.06 
10678 1 Inv SYMPATHY FLOWERS 06/06/2013 40.00 01.11.929.01 

          Total VALLEY PERENNIALS 359.37 

VOSS SIGNS
VOSS SIGNS 1178

S-153717 1 Inv TRAFFIC SIGNS 06/07/2013 145.00 01.41.652.04 

          Total VOSS SIGNS 145.00 

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC)
WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) 1258

061513 1 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 117.47 01.21.651.00 
061513 2 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 71.64 01.21.652.03 
061513 3 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 37.28 01.41.471.09 
061513 4 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 33.67 01.41.563.00 
061513 5 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 9.76 01.41.613.10 
061513 6 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 69.50 01.41.652.00 
061513 7 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 42.06 59.55.511.02 
061513 8 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 38.10 59.55.652.04 
061513 9 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 38.74 59.55.652.05 
061513 10 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2013 176.03 59.55.654.00 

          Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) 634.25 

WEBER PAPER COMPANY
WEBER PAPER COMPANY 40

531026 1 Inv JANITOR SUPPLIES 06/06/2013 94.10 01.13.654.00 
531875 1 Inv JANITOR SUPPLIES 06/13/2013 51.15 59.55.654.00 

Page 81 of 82



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9 

Input Date(s): 06/11/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 20, 2013  10:47am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY 145.25 

WEX BANK (CONNOCO)
WEX BANK (CONNOCO) 119104

061213 1 Inv BUILDING-GAS 06/12/2013 118.76 01.46.655.00 
061213 2 Inv FIRE-GAS 06/12/2013 98.44 22.22.655.00 
061213 3 Inv PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/12/2013 365.19 01.41.655.00 
061213 4 Inv POLICE-GAS 06/12/2013 1,703.06 01.21.655.00 
061213 5 Inv PARKS-GAS 06/12/2013 170.89 17.52.655.03 

          Total WEX BANK (CONNOCO) 2,456.34 

WEX BANK (MURPHY)
WEX BANK (MURPHY) 119102

061513 1 Inv PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 06/15/2013 1,313.97 01.41.655.00 
061513 2 Inv FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 06/15/2013 15.70 22.22.655.00 

          Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) 1,329.67 

WHITE, JUDY
WHITE, JUDY 1204

061513 1 Inv TURNER HALL JANITORIAL SERVICES06/15/2013 350.00 58.54.536.00 

          Total WHITE, JUDY 350.00 

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC
WIZARD COMPUTERS INC 666

12711 1 Inv COMPUTER MAINTENANCE06/15/2013 112.50 01.21.549.00 

          Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC 112.50 

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC.
ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. 212

0144236 1 Inv SWEEPER 05/23/2013 128.25 01.41.613.11 
0144366 1 Inv SWEEPER 05/31/2013 128.25 01.41.613.11 

          Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. 256.50 

          Grand Total: 304,300.66 

Vendor Number Hash: 3374238 
Vendor Number Hash - Split: 5423626 
Total Number of Invoices: 82 
Total Number of Transactions: 137 

Terms Description Invoice Amt Net Inv Amt

Open Terms 304,300.66 304,300.66 

304,300.66 304,300.66 

Page 82 of 82


	00.00 Agenda 06.24.13
	CALENDAR INFORMATION

	00.0252 Minutes CC061013
	02.0253 Class P Liquor License Amendment
	03.0254 Parking Software Agreement Memo
	Parking Software Agreement Memo
	PAM Amendment
	PAM Agreement

	04.0255 County Zoning Applications Memo
	County Zoning Applications
	04.0255 Poor Farm Zoning Application

	05.0258 Wearmouth HPC Appeal
	06.0260 Dog Park Memo
	07.0261 Street Paving Memo
	08.0262 Warrants 06.24.13



